NORTHWEST FLORIDA
STATE COLLEGE

100 College Boulevard « Niceville, FL 32578-1295 « (850) 678-5111 - www.nwfstatecollege.edu

Bill Smith Electric

ATTN: Jason Touchstone

PO Box 1057

Gonzalez, FL 32560

RE: Northwest Florida State College
15kv Switchgear Replacement in Bld. G
Replacement of Switchgear in 5 Buildings

Dear Mr. Kotwal:

I would first like to thank you for a great job on your recent contract for the Switch Gear
replacement at our Niceville Campus. Northwest Florida State College realizes that this was an
extremely demanding project with a time schedule that allowed no room for delays. Northwest Florida
State College appreciates greatly your working diligently to achieve this important project in less time
than was scheduled. The effort you placed on scheduling materials, equipment, personnel and the
power outages was the key to a successful project.

Please accept this documentation of our appreciation and the fact that Northwest Florida State
College is willing to offer a favorable reference to your future clients. We appreciate your cooperation
and professionalism that all of your personnel exhibited will on our campus. I look forward to the
opportunity of working together in the future.

Sam Jones, Pacilities Director
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207 Ferry Road B.E. Re: NWF State College — Switchgear Replacement in 5 Buildings
500 Watlion Baath

Florida 32548-5806

arw umber-gatick.com To Whom It May Concern:

The above contract was done by Bill Smith Electric during the Christmas
Principals: holidays and the recent Martin Luther King holiday.

""" Ghrig Ganigk, PE., HGDD

During each scheduled power outage, this company assigned separate crews to
each of the buildings involved. The work was done very well and within the
agreed outage times.

Philip M. Humber, P.E.
Electrical Engineer

T. (B50)243.6723
. . (850}664,5420
iadmih @hunibargarick.com




January 27,2010
207 Ferry Road B.E.
"""" E&?&%‘%@%‘g& Re: NWF State College — 15 KV Switchgear Replacement
www.humber-gafick.com
To Whom It May Concern:
Prindpals:. The above contract was done by Bill Smith Electric. This company was allowed
------ A by contract to have 5 days of campus power interruption during the Christmas
Break.

They accomplished this work and restored power in 3.5 days with excellent
planning and pre-outage preparation.

Philip M{ Humber, P.E.
Electrical Engineer

T (B50)243.6723
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